Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Harnilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Counal Members

Ot gt

FROM: ,
‘ fohn Maxwell, Director
Division of Human Resources
DATE: - January 28, 2015

SUBJECT: Reorganization — Division of Grants and Special Programs and Departimert of Planning,
Preservation and Development

The attached is requesting authorization to transfer the Division of Grants and Special Programs and its
incumbents from the Office of Chief Administrative Officer to the Department of Planning, Preservation and
Development, effective upon passage by Council.

The request for this action is because the wotk of the Division of Grants and Special Programs more closely
aligns with the divisions within the Department of Planning, Preservation and Development due to their
expertise and experience with grant compliance, housing and federal funding programs.

The fiscal impact for FY2015 will be budget neuteal.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at 258-3957.
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